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date: 24 04 09

Planning Services
Camden Town Hall
Argyle Street
London WC1H 8EQ

Dear Sir / Madam
Ref: 39/24/04/2009
Re 4 Inverforth Close, London NW3 7EX

We gained planning approval on 8th May 2006 for the demolition of a chimney stack and the construction
of 2 new dormer windows to the above property (Ref 2006/1078/P and Ref 2006/1079/P).
Unfortunately my client has not been in a position to start construction of these dormers and the current
approval expires on the 8th May of this year.

Since the owner would still like to proceed with this work and it is not possible to start construction before
the 8th May, | enclose a new application for this work. The proposed works are identical to the scheme
previously approved. | hope that you find this in order and look forward to hearing from you in due
course.

Yours sincerely

Tom Reynolds.

enc.

tom reynolds architecture Itd
company number 4082545




